74B-006 Carroll Methodist Chapel and Cemetery
1811 Mitchellville Road

Mitchellville
Built circa 1900, Carroll Chapel is a front-gabled frame structure of meetinghouse style; entrance is

through a small vestibule in the gable front. This chapel replaces, and may even incorporate, part of
the chapel that served the local black Methodist population from as early as 1877, as recorded in the
Methodist Circuit records of Pastor O. Carroll. It is representative of modest country churches of the
turn of the twentieth century.



